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MEMORANDUM____________________________________________________ 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

SUBJECT: 

Faculty Senate 

Susan Ross 

April 6, 2020

Curriculum Proposal #19-20-24 

The Department of Health and Human Performance (HHP) proposes an 18-credit hour Minor in 
Nutrition Science. This minor is designed to broaden the student’s knowledge of the biological 
sciences, with a particular emphasis on the interdisciplinary nature of nutrition. This minor would 
benefit those who intend to pursue careers in the food, health, and fitness industries, or those planning 
to enter health and exercise science, nursing, physical or occupational therapy, nutrition research, and 
nutrition communication. In addition, a minor in Nutrition Science could also assist in providing a 
strong knowledge base for students planning to attend graduate or medical school 

cc: Richard Harvey 
Cheri Gonzalez 
Laura Ransom 
Lori Schoonmaker 
Andrea Haney 
Jan Kiger 

Office of the Provost 
1201 Locust Avenue • Fairmont, West Virginia 26554 
Phone: (304) 367-4101 • Fax: (304) 367-4902 
www.fairmontstate.edu  

Approved by Curriculum Committee on March 17, 2020

http://www.fairmontstate.edu/
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Memorandum 
 

To: Susan Ross 

Executive Director of Academic Programs and Support Services 

 

From: 

 

Amanda Metcalf 

Interim Associate Dean 

 

Date: February 10, 2020 

 

Re: Program Proposal – M.Ed. in Educational Leadership 
 

 

 

The School of Education, Health and Human Performance has voted to approve the Curriculum 

Proposal for an 18-credit hour minor in Nutrition Science. The vote occurred at our School 

meeting on February 6, 2020. 
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